Appointment of Officers/Responsibilities for 2019/20
Vice Chairman — Andrew Reed

Internal Auditgr— Pearl Sudgen

Tree Warden — Nicky Moncrieff

SALC Representative - none

Footpath Member - Peter Ebbens

Village Grass Cutting — Millennium Farm Trust

Bus Shelter Bin — Susan Boor

Notice Board — Susan Boor

Planning Committee — all Councillors

Poor Estate Charity — nominated Trustees — Ann Nicolson and Emma Ashman

Cheque Signatories — Dennis Bibby, Mark Leadbeater and Andrew Reed



Susan Boor

From: Gerrish, Jon <Jonathan.Gerrish@suffolk.pnn.police.uk>
Sent: 13 May 2019 17:47

To: ‘Susan Boor'

Subject: RE: Depden Parish Council

Hi Susan

The following is my normal reply to Parish Council Meetings.

“Thank you for the invitation to your Annual Parish Meeting. Following a review of neighbourhood policing that took
place in 2018, the role of ‘community engagement officer’ (CEO) was launched within Suffolk. As the CEO for your
locality, | am responsible for approximately 70 parishes and so, as you will appreciate, it is not possible for me to
attend or prepare reports for each one as a matter of course. If required, crime statistics are available for each area
via the website www.police.uk all year round and anyone with internet access can see this information. If there is a
particular issue in your parish and you feel it would be beneficial for police to attend, please contact me on this
email address and it may be possible for me to attend in person or prepare a report to address the problem. This
can be at any time of year as it is important that we are available at the time an issue has come to light.

| did attend the multi parish meeting and would look to continue to attend these.”

I hope you can understand my situation.

On a slightly different matter, | am trying to update my contact list and have Mark Ledbetter as a point of contact for
yourselves, (Can | say | inherited the list). If this is no longer correct would you be happy for me to use your details?

Regards

Jon Gerrish

PC 836

Sudbury & Haverhill Community Engagement Officer

Tel 01284 774302

@PoliceHaverhill
@PoliceSudbury




VAS Summary Depden January 2019

VAS records number of vehicles and speeds in 5 minutes intervals and 5 mph ranges - not
individual registrations etc. VAS shared with Hargrave and Ousden in rotation (4 weeks each
village).

1 Depden Green (IP29 4BY opposite Claremont) coming from A143, 9-23 March 2019

Average speed:33.7 mph

Vehicles: 4,024

Average number of vehicles: 286/day
Fastest speed: 95mph (22/3/19 at 01:20)
80 mph (15/3/19 00:10, 23/3/19 00:20)
73% of vehicles speeding (1,114)

Avg speeder 37.2 mph

85 percentile speed: 41.3 mph

Over 35 mph: 1608 (40%)

Over 45 mph: 270 (7%)

Over 60 mph: 17

2 Depden Green (I1P29 4BY opp Claremont) from Water Tower, 23 March — 6 April 2019
Average speed: 33.8 mph

Vehicles: 4,116

Average number of vehicles: 296/day
Fastest speed: 65mph (26/3/19 15:20)
71% of vehicles speeding (2,938)

Avg speeder goes 37.2 mph

85 percentile speed: 41.3 mph

Over 35 mph: 1700 (41%)

Over 45 mph: 233 (6%)

Over 60 mph: 13



DEPDEN PARISH COUNCIL

SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS FOR ACCOUNT YEAR ENDING 31 MARCH 2019

LAST YEAR
yie 31.3.18
2700.00.
3.31

17.60
£2.720.91

280.00
162.61
1088.64
271.20
150.00
26.40
175.00
135.00
131.08
62.50
60.00
60.00
285.00
0.00
0.00
£2,887.43

£4,503.54
£2,720.91
£7.224.45
£2,887.43
£4,337.02

RECEIPTS
Precept
Bank Interest

VAT Refund

PAYMENTS

Insurance

Clerk's Expenses
Clerk's Salary - net
Clerk's Income Tax
Clerk's Home Facilities
Clerk/Councillor Courses
Grass Cutting
Graveyard Maintenance
Subscriptions

Hall Hire

Brackets for VAS Signs
Parish Council Website
Repairs to Village Sign

Cupboard for Clerk re Data Protection

ICO - Data Protecton

RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS SUMMARY

Balance b/f 1 April 2018
ADD Total Receipts

LESS Total Payments

THESE CUMULATIVE FUNDS ARE REPRESENTED BY
COMMUNITY A/C Barclays Bank PLC B.S.E.

CURRENT
yle 31.3.19
2700.00
10.79
53.60
£2.764.39

291.20
32.62
1159.26
289.80
150.00
30.00
175.00
135.00
135.69
75.00
0.00
60.00
0.00
201.60
35.00
£2.770.16

o T L4

£4,337.02
£2,764.39
£7.101.41
£2,770.16
£4,331.25

BUSINESS PREMIUM SAVER A/C Barclays Bank PLC B.S.E

The above statement represents fairly the financial position of the Parish Council at



